=\ Alternate Energy Holdings, lne
911 E. Winding Creek Drive Suite 150
Eagle, ID 83616
208-939-9311(tel)
208-939-9260(fax)

August 25, 2008

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Attn: Document Control Desk

Washington D.C. 20555-0001

Subject: Idaho Energy Complex Update

This letter is in response to your inquiry regarding Altemate Energy Holiding’s COLA submittal being'
delayed until the fourth quarter 2009. The reason for the delay is that the initial reactor site in Owyhee
County Idaho was unsuitable due to seismic faults that were not initially indentified; therefore we had to
find a new site in Elmore County, near Hammett, I1D.

In addition, we are considering a different technology for the reactor.

When we have further information we will update NRC.

Sincerely,

O gt Hagmas

Angie Haynes
Executive Assistant to Don Gillispie
President and CEO

Cc: John Rycyna
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